

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2108

Page 1, line 1, after "sections" insert "12-47-01, 12-47-02", remove the second "and", and after "12-48-15" insert ", and subsection 2 of section 29-27-07"

Page 1, line 2, after "to" insert "penitentiary facilities and to"

Page 1, after line 5, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 12-47-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

12-47-01. Penitentiary - Location - Purpose. The penitentiary located at the city of Bismarck in the county of Burleigh ~~shall be~~ is the general penitentiary and prison of this state for the punishment and reformation of offenders against the laws of this state in which all offenders who are sentenced to imprisonment therein ~~shall~~ must be confined securely and employed and governed in the manner provided by law. The director of the department of corrections and rehabilitation may establish affiliated facilities at other locations throughout the state within the limits of legislative appropriations.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 12-47-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

12-47-02. ~~Within jurisdiction of Burleigh County~~ Jurisdiction over penitentiary and affiliated facilities. The penitentiary and the grounds and premises thereof, for the purpose of all judicial proceedings, ~~shall be deemed to be~~ is within and a part of the county of Burleigh, and the courts of ~~said that county~~ shall have jurisdiction of all crimes or public offenses committed within the ~~same~~ penitentiary. The jurisdiction of a crime or public offense committed within an affiliated facility of the penitentiary is in the county where the affiliated facility is located."

Page 1, line 8, overstrike "**state**"

Page 1, line 14, after the first "the" insert "public, the" and after "offender" insert an underscored comma

Page 5, after line 18, insert:

"SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 29-27-07 of the 1995 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. After assuming custody of the convicted person, the department of corrections and rehabilitation may transfer the inmate from one correctional facility to another for the purposes of ~~diagnosis and study, treatment, and rehabilitation, as best fits the needs of the inmate and for the protection and welfare of the community and the inmate~~ safety, security, discipline, medical care, or if the department determines it is in the best interest of the public, the inmate, or the department."

Renumber accordingly